Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:15 PM

To: McCormick, Katherine; Brothers, Sheila C

Cc: Look, Brandon; Bosch, Anna; Harmon, Camille
Subject: Proposed Suspension BS: Philosophy

Proposed Suspension of BS: Philosophy

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the suspension of admission into an
existing undergraduate program: BS: Philosophy in the Department of Philosophy within the College
and Arts & Sciences.

Rationale:

With the reforms in general education and the constraints of 120 hours from CPE, it was nearly
impossible to graduate with a BS in Philosophy within 4 years. Very few of the majors ever pursued
the BS; most opted for the BA. The BA option will still continue and will be the route promoted by the
college and department.

Best-

Margaret

Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education - Mathematics | COE Faculty Council
Vice Chair | SAPC University Senate Committee Chair | University Senator/Senate Council Member | Secondary
Mathematics Undergraduate Program Chair | | Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky |
www.margaretmohrschroeder.com | Schedule a Meeting with Me




University of .
& ty College of Atts and Sciences

_ KentUCky Education Policy Committee

September 21, 2016
Dear Undergraduate Council,

On behalf of the faculty of the College of Arts and Sciences, the Education Policy
Committee discussed and approved the suspension of the Bachelors of Science in
Philosophy proposal 9:0:0 on Tuesday, October 21, 2016.

Sincerely,

Cow

Christia Brown
Chair, Education Policy Committee



K

UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY

Brandon C. Look, Chair
Department of Philosophy
1415 Patterson Office Tower
Lexingfon, KY 40506-0027
Phone: (859) 257-1862
Fax: (859} 257-3286
e-mail: look@uky.edu

l wiew.nky.edus~Took

Mark L. Kornbluh, Dean
College of Arts & Sciences
University of Kentucky

202 Patterson Office Tower
Lexington, KY 40506-0027

28 June 2016

Re: No More BS in Philosophy

Pear Dean Kornbluh:

Several years ago it was brought to the attention of the faculty of the Philosophy
Department that the new reforms in the General Education requirements at UK
made graduating with a B.S. in Philosophy impossible (or very difficult), Given
this, and given the fact that very few of our majors ever pursued a B.S. degree, the
faculty voted unanimously on September 4, 2013 to do away with the B.S. in
Philosophy. We dutifully submitted all paperwork shortly thereafter ... and
nothing happened. So, we are resubmitting the paperwork now.

Sincerely yours,

:;g&molan 4 foi‘f.

Brandon C. Look
Chair, Department of Philosophy and
University Research Professor




PROGRAM SUSPENSION/DELETION FORM

1. General Information

[ College: | A&S | Department: | philosophy

'MajorNérﬁé:' B } S T T | Degree Tile: | B,

Formal Opt|0n(s) ) - Specialty Fieldw/m . na

if any: R Formal Options, if any: |
_CIP Code: | 38,0101 | TodaysDpate: [ 9/30/13

Requested ffective Date: | <] Semester following approval. | OR | [ SpecificDate: | ____
Contact Person in the Dept: | Brandonlook [ Phone: [7-3071 | Email: | look@uky.edu

2. Suspension/Deletion Information

Nature of action: | PJ suspension | [] Deletion

Ratlonale for suspension/deletior'i':' | Impossible to complete "B.S." within allotted 120 hours

What provisions are being made for students 'é"i“ready in the program? ‘Students currently seeking the B.S. degree
will be grandfathered in, And they will
receive the appropriate advising.,

Wllf another degree program replace the one suspended/deleted? ’ No. Philosophy will continue to offer a B.A.

“Will courses connected with the program be dropped? B | Yes* ] |nNo [X
*If Yes, forms for dropping a course(s) must be attached

1 Ssuspensions/deletions are made effective for the semester following approval. No suspension/deletion will be made effective unless alt
approvals, up through and including Board of Trustees approval, are received.

Rev /09




PROGRAM SUSPENSION/DELETION FORM

Signature Routing Log

General information:

Proposal Name:

Bhilosophy Major (dropping B.S. degree)

Proposal Contact Person Name:

Brandon Look

Phone; 7-3071

INSTRUCTIONS:

Email; Jook@uky.edu

Identify the groups or individuals reviewlng the proposal; note the date of approval; offer a contact person for
cach entry; and obtain sighature of persen authorized to report approval,

internal College Apnrovals and Course Cross-listing Approvals:

A&S Assocnle Dean

External-to-Coliege Approvals:

Council

Undergraduate Councl!

Gradmte CouncH

_Date Approved [

~ Contact Pe Peré}i—f{ ( hﬁﬁié@ﬂbﬁé/emall)

S!gnature o

Brandon Look / 7-3071/ ]ookOul\y edu

/ Christia) bronn(‘uk) .edu

Chrlstla Brown /

o

: Revlewlng Group

Chair, Philosophy Depl 9/30/13
Chai BPC | opote
ARS 2 Dean | 9/20} 16- N

) anna. boschouky cdu

Anna Bosch /”“ .

/.( 7*/('//54-{4'3_’1,/,_7‘_,

Date Approued

11/29/16 : Joanie Ett-Mims

Signature

Health Care Colleges Counci!

Approval of
_ Revislon?

Senate Council Approval

Comments:

University Senate Approval

2 Counclls use this space to Indicate approval of revisions made subsequent to that council's approval, if deemed necessary by the revising

counclh

Rev 8/09




